June 14, 2007

TO: School Board Members

FROM: Joe Melita :
Executive Director
Professional Standards & Special Investigative Unit

Ny

/Superintendent of Schools

VIA:

vy
SUBJECT: REVISION TO G-6, RECOMMENDATION(S) FOR INSTRUCTIONAL/
NONINSTRUCTIONAL DISCIPLINE FOR THE 2006-2007 SCHOOL
YEAR FOR THE JUNE 19, 2007 REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Attached is a revision for G-6, Recommendation(s) For Instructional / Noninstructional
Discipline For The 2006-2007 School Year for the June 19, 2007 Regular School Board
Meeting.

The Agenda Item remains the same; the attachment has been changed with the addition
of Bertha Bennett to the list.

c: Senior Management
JEN/JM:pe

Attachment




Revised

INSTRUCTIONAL/NONINSTRUCTIONAL
SUSPENSION/TERMINATION 2006-07
June 19, 2007

NAME

LOCATION

POSITION

REASON

Bertha Bennett

Lauderhill P.T.
Elem.

Facilities
Service Person

Termination

John Richardson

Glades MS

Security Spec.

2 day suspension

Murvin Wright

Attucks MS

Security Spec.

3 day suspension




